

DELEGATE / delegate@aageorgia.org

Confidential for members
Jan./Feb. 2019
Volume 55, Numbers 1-2

2019 DCM Planning

**By Rick M.
Area 16 Delegate**

Happy New Year! I hope all of you had a happy and **peaceful** holiday season. Sobriety has given me the gift of enjoying family and friends even during what sometimes seems to be a chaotic holiday season.

We held our 2019 DCM planning session in November and approved the 2019 budget. The DCM's also approved bringing a proposal to move the Assembly from Macon to Dublin for the years 2021 and 2022 to the GSR's at the January Assembly. This will be a topic of discussion at our business meeting in January.

I also attended the Southeast Regional Forum with Deb K., our alter-

nate Delegate. This was very informative with many great presentations and workshops.

Welcome to Tracy and Christy, our incoming Secretary and Treasurer for Area 16. I would also like to welcome the new Chairs and co-Chairs; Richard R. & Karen S. Treatment & Accessibilities, Ken P. & David J. Corrections, and Grapevine co-chair, Whitney S. You will get a chance to meet them at Sunday's business meeting when I ask our GSRs to approve their assignments. A special thank you to Cathy B. (Corrections), Christy G. (Treatment & Accessibilities), and Susan D. (Grapevine) for your service to our area! I'd also like to thank Amy B. for volunteering to be our "Desktop Publisher"; Amy will be performing the layout and organiza-

tion of our Area 16 Message (no easy chore!).

This next Assembly we will also be voting on two motions dealing with Area 16 Chair and Office Chair (positions) and the associated election qualifications. There's been some great discussion on both these motions so please come prepared to vote

Continued on Page 5

INSIDE THIS ISSUE

Page	
1 - 5	Area Officer Articles
2	Self Support Plans
5	Birthdays/Passing
6	Calendar of Events
7-8	Assembly Agenda
9-12	Event Fliers

ALTERNATE DELEGATE / alt_delegate@aageorgia.org

Last Cluster Forum of 2018

**By Debi K.
Area 16 Alternate**

We held our final Cluster Forum for 2018 in Metro Atlanta on November 10. Thanks to District 1.3G for hosting an excellent forum!

This year's theme was AA--A *Solution for All Generations* with sub-topics that addressed many of our Fellowship's current concerns and interests. I have focused on these for my Message articles. I have learned a lot from researching and writing these articles as well as from the many and varied presentations on these topics made at our four Cluster Forums last year.

The final two topics include *Today's Alcoholic: Inclusion not Exclusion* and *A.A. Technology: Where Innovation Meets the Traditions*. It is a difficult task to try to address these important topics in one article, so I will simply provide you with some thoughts to consider.

We have had many discussions on anonymity on social media and our General Service Office (GSO)

has published AA Guidelines on the Internet. We need to be responsible when using social media to ensure we do not spread misinformation and we protect our personal anonymity and the anonymity of others. However, when I think about technology in A.A., I want to consider how we can use technology to aid us in achieving our primary purpose: to help others achieve sobriety, to be more inclusive and available, and to effectively reach more alcoholics. We need to consider how fast technology changes and how we can, as a Fellowship, stay informed and adjust to these changes. Change is always hard.

The issue of **inclusion** is often considered when we have folks with other addictions come through our doors. We have our Third Tradition to guide us in that regard and should always act in a spirit of love and support to assist others in getting the help they need. Does your home group have information on where these sufferers may get go to get help with other addictions?

We also need to contemplate inclusion when considering the elderly, who may not be able to access

meetings, those with physical and mental disabilities, those who live in remote communities, and those with language barriers. As alcoholics are learning about us at much younger ages, are we ensuring we are welcoming them as well? We need to be mindful of our words and our actions, so they are never exclusive.

In closing, I want to quote our A.A. Service Manual (S20) on why we need our General Service Conference:

"We need it to ensure that changes with AA come only as a response to the needs and the wants of all AA and not any of the few. We need it to ensure that the doors of the halls of AA never have locks on them, so that people for all time who have an alcoholic problem may enter these halls unasked and feel welcome. We need to ensure that Alcoholics Anonymous never asks of anyone who needs us what his or her race or creed is, what his or her social position is."

We can use this as a guide to how our own groups operate as we continue to honor our primary responsibility.

Our first Cluster Forum for 2019 will be held on St. Simon's Island on March 16. Please refer to their flyer in the Message.

I am truly humbled and honored to serve as your Area 16 Alternate Delegate.

THE GEORGIA MESSAGE OF AA

TREASURER / treasurer@aageorgia.org

Strong and Getting Stronger

By Christie G.
Area 16 Treasurer

I will be teleconferencing with Rusty L. over the next few weeks to make the transition of the Treasurer. I can't wait to learn about how things are calculated.

First of all, I would like to thank Rusty for all his work over the last two years as Treasurer. He made the financial reporting easier to understand while having the detail **available** for everyone to see. I hope to keep the reporting simple, and the details easy to read.

Now, I would like to thank everyone

in Area 16 for the continued support of GSSA. We are in strong financial condition and getting stronger. You are doing GREAT.

Plus, thank you for your ongoing support for the Pre-paid Convention. Please remember that the Assembly voted for ALL Pre-paid expenses to come out of the Pre-paid account, this includes the Office Committee and the invited Service Committees expenses. You are doing well.

Finally, I want to thank everyone in Area 16 for your support through the years. I believe when it's your time, it is your time. I plan to continue the efforts of Rusty, and with your help, have AA in Area 16 here for the future.

SECRETARY / secretary@aageorgia.org

Honored to Serve

By Tracy M.
Area 16 Secretary

I would like to thank Joan M. for her dedication and **valuable** service to Area 16. I am so grateful for her time and experience in helping me step into this new service position.

When my first sponsor said to me, more will be revealed, I had no idea what that meant! Moving through life in recovery has unfolded miracles and challenges. I am so grateful for the old timers that got me involved in service from the very beginning.

My first service commitment in AA was to empty change from a metal box. This box was welded to a metal table

next to the coffee pots. I was given the key to the padlock. When people would get their coffee, they could drop donations to help with the coffee, into this box. For about a year I counted and rolled these coins that were coated in sugar and sticky crud faithfully.

AA is the perfect place to learn how to be a part of and contribute to something bigger than us. My service commitments in AA have given me what no material thing can! I am honored to get to serve as your Area 16 Secretary!

Please submit your District minutes to district-minutes@aageorgia.org

Any group changes? Go to aa-georgia.org and complete a Group Change Form.

SELF-SUPPORT GROUP CONTRIBUTION PLANS TO AA SERVICE ENTITIES

"To help support AA's essential services, the General Service Conference suggests that individual groups, *through an informed group conscience*, adopt a specific contribution plan tailored to meet the group's financial situation."- *Self-Support: Where Money & Spirituality Mix*

Self-support begins with each of us as part of a group. After group expenses are paid, remaining contributions should be disbursed to cover the expenses of our service entities so others can discover the miracles of AA.

Below are sample distribution plans. The group conscience should be informed on the financial needs of each of the service entities when making their distribution decisions as those needs change over time.

Group Conscience Decision

State Office, Macon:	_____%
District/Zone:	_____%
Central Office:	_____%
Pre-Paid Convention:	_____%
GSO:	_____%
Total:	<u>100</u> %

Sample Distribution A B

State Office, Macon:	50%	30%
Central Office:	-	35%
District/Zone:	10%	5%
Pre-Paid Convention:	10%	10%
GSO:	30%	20%

Mailing Addresses:

GSSA (State Office) & Prepaid Convention
P.O. Box 7325
Macon, GA 31209

GSO (General Service Office)
P.O. Box 459
Grand Central Station
New York, NY 10163

*If you need additional information,
please call 478-745-2588*

NEED A ROOM AT THE MARRIOTT FOR ASSEMBLY?

CALL (478) 621-5300!

TO GET THE SPECIAL GROUP RATE

TELL THEM YOU ARE WITH THE (GSSA) GEORGIA STATE
SERVICE ASSEMBLY

THE CUT OFF DATE IS DECEMBER 28, 2018.

ROOM RESERVATION COMES WITH FREE WI-FI.

GRAPEVINE / grapevine@aageorgia.org

2018 Subscription Challenge Update

**By Robert M., Chair
Whitney S., Co-Chair
Area 16 Grapevine Committee**

As I end my first year as chair I want to thank you for allowing me and Susan to serve. A big thank you to everyone who has supported the Grapevine through subscriptions, cluster forums and Grape-A-Thons.

Unfortunately, Susan has to step down. Thank you for all your hard work and dedication. We had so much fun, and your love of the Grapevine and service shows. You will be missed!

Thank you, Athens. The Prepaid was incredible. What a great turnout and the **enthusiasm** was unbelievable.

We are holding steady in subscriptions for the Grapevine Subscription Challenge. As of December 1 we are still No. 9, and LaVina is No. 2 in per-

centage growth. No matter where we finish, I am extremely proud of the state. Let's finish strong! Get your one-year subscription for only \$28.97. Start a Grapevine meeting, read an article as discussion leader, pass it on to a newcomer.

There is a new Grapevine book, One Big Tent. It is a collection of stories from atheists and agnostics sharing their experience, strength and hope.

Grapevine representatives are the link between AA Grapevine and the groups. It's a fun way to get involved! All you have to do is announce the latest issue at your meeting, and let people know how they can participate by sending in stories, artwork, or jokes.

It's easy to get started. Simply let your home group know you are interested, register online at www.aagrapevine.org and you will receive a complete information kit from the Grapevine office.

**Treatment /
Accessibilities
treatment@aageorgia.org**

Need Bridging the Gap Volunteers

**By Richard R., Chair
Karen S., Co-Chair
Area 16 Treatment / Accessibilities Committee**

I would like to start by saying thanks to Christie for her service work in Treatment and Accessibilities. It has been a pleasure working with her in Treatment and I know she will do a great job in her future service work as Treasurer.

As I move into Treatment and Accessibilities as your chair, I look forward to working with you in the coming years. Also I would like to say welcome to Karen S. She will be serving as your co-chair. I feel she will be a great **asset** to the Treatment and Accessibilities Committee.

In the last Georgia Message, Christie talked about the Bridging the Gap Program. I feel sure most of you know that treatment is what it is, treatment. Recovery starts when you leave the Treatment Facility. That is what makes bridging the gap so important. We need people from each District/Zone to get involved so we have started a Bridging the Gap Board so a member can sign up to be a part of the program and help another fellow member of AA to recover.

PI/CPC / picpc@aageorgia.org

A Universal Message for a Diverse Crowd

**By Max S., Chair
Micah G., Co-Chair
Area 16 Public Information/
Cooperation
With the Professional Community Committee**

"We in A.A. believe alcoholism is a disease that is no respecter of age, sex, creed, race, wealth, occupation, or education. It strikes at random. Our experience seems to show that anyone can be an alcoholic. And, beyond question, anyone who wants to stop drinking is welcome in A.A." Represented in our pamphlet — Do You Think You're Different?

Alcoholics Anonymous carries the message that there is a solution for anyone that has a desire to stop drinking. As we move forward to 2019, our first Assembly Workshop will focus on cultural competency and how to carry the message to our diverse membership while confronting some of the stigma around diverse population groups. Cultural competence means to be **respect-**

ful and responsive to the health beliefs and practices—and cultural and linguistic needs—of diverse population groups.

Many AA meetings have been formed as "special interest" meetings that allow potential newcomers and members to connect with others that share similar experiences. Meetings labeled as Spanish Speaking, Women's, Men's, Young People and Gay (All Alcoholics Welcome) are some of the existing meeting codes in our Area.

GSO has also published pamphlets addressing other ages and ethnicities. Utilizing this cultural awareness, we can use approved literature to see the statistics of the members, understand spiritual foundations and read brief excerpts from diverse members sharing their experience, strength and hope.

Holding safe space for anyone, anywhere reaching out for help is just as important as making sure we are delivering the message in a way it can be understood.

"But nowadays all of these, and legions more, soberly talk about how very much alike all of us alcoholics are when we admit that the chips are finally down."

The Georgia Message of AA is published by Area 16.

CONTACT: P.O. Box 7325, Macon, GA 31209 or gssa@aageorgia.org.

Editor: Tom R.
Publisher: Amy B.
GSSA: Tamera P.
CONTACT: editor@aageorgia.org

COMMUNICATIONS / communications@aageorgia.org

Sharing the Message

By Diane M., Chair
Chuck H., Co-chair
Area 16 Communications Committee

The Communications Committee would like to encourage you to share the Message this holiday season. Literally. The AA Georgia Message newsletter (that you are reading now) is produced every two months and you may be surprised at how many members of your home group, or other groups you attend, don't know that it exists. They may not know that it can be found online at www.aageorgia.org. They may not even know that Area 16 has a website. So share the Message. Pass it along to others when you are finished reading it and let other members know about how they can find information about upcoming events.

Let others know that the AA Georgia website has great tools you can use to find a meeting, locate information about service **opportunities**, upcoming events, pictures from our archives, a store for purchasing literature, forms to update group information, a way to make online contributions, and much more. Having these resources available does little good if people don't know they are there. That address again is www.aageorgia.org.

So in this Season of Giving, we ask that you pass along what has been freely given. Communication, like recovery, begins when one person shares with another. But it doesn't have to end there. Please resolve to let other AA members know about the AA communication resources you have found

Opportunities

CORRECTIONS / corrections@aageorgia.org

New Training

By Ken P., Chair
David J., Co-Chair
Area 16 Corrections Committee

It's an honor to serve as your Area chairperson for 2019. My co-chair is David J. from Thomson Group.

Due to the cancellation of Corrections training last year, we're going to try something new for those who want to attend. Please send an email stating your name, phone number, and email address to corrections@aageorgia.org. This is not a requirement. It is so that if we have any more cancellations, we will have contact information. I'm deeply sorry for any who were inconvenienced by the cancellations.

Coins for Con's donations provided 316 books and 594 pamphlets. We thank you for your **contributions**. At the January Assembly, I will provide a detailed breakdown.

The Second Annual National Corrections Conference in Portland,

Maine, was attended by Cathy B. There were 319 people registered from 32 states, and four provinces of Canada. There were six from Georgia! Twenty-six of us had background checks done and brought a meeting to the Cumberland County Jail. Friday night opened with remarks and a brief history of Corrections work, followed by a speaker and a roll call of Areas (each Area got to speak for two minutes about issues and things that worked well). Saturday there were five panels on different topics, followed by a speaker. After the speaker, there was a business meeting. There was only one bid for 2020, so the 2020 NCC will be in Schaumburg, Illinois (about 15 minutes from O'Hare Airport). It will be in Houston in 2019.

It was an amazing conference, and Cathy was so grateful that Area 16 was so generous to send her. Thanks to Cathy B. for her service!

ARCHIVES/ archives@aageorgia.org

Happy New Year from Area 16 Archives Committee

By Fred I., Chair
Mike S., Co-Chair
Area 16 Archives Committee

I recently had the wonderful experience of attending the National Alcoholics Anonymous Archives Workshop weekend in Lombard IL. It was with a little anxiety I found the hotel. I wondered if I would see any familiar faces. My anxiety quickly disappeared when I recognized an old friend I had met on a previous trip to Akron, Jim B. The Archivist/Conservator of the Akron Intergroup. I knew then it was going to be a special weekend.

Friday began with a workshop titled "They Made Me Archivist Now What?" about doing basically what we had been working on here in Area 16, that is, developing a mission statement and policies and procedures guidelines. I was able to share with everyone the work we had just completed, and it was met with rave reviews. I also attended workshops on doing group histories as well as guidelines on interviewing long timers, generally those who have been sober longer than 40 years in AA. The stories they tell are **fascinating** and need to be preserved for the future.

At the assembly, we constantly hear about the need to update group information and filing district minutes. My work in Archives has given me a new perspective on this. Bill W wrote in 1957 "we are trying to build up extensive records that will be of value to future historians..... It is highly important that the factual material be placed in our files in such a way that there can be no substantial distortion". I believe this is some of the factual material Bill was talking about.

THE GEORGIA MESSAGE OF AA

Birthday Contributions

District 3, Zone A

Union Street Group
Mark S – October 2, 2014

District 7, Zone A

New Beginnings Group
Ronny H – September 1, 1988
Primary Purpose Group
Micah G – December 6, 2011

District 11, Zone B

Twelve Step-Sisters Group
Paula L – October 5, 2012

District 12, Zone A

Ben D – September 22, 1981
New Perceptions Group
Fran M – October 20, 2004

District 13, Zone G

Deaf And Sober Group
Keri J – October, 3, 1994

District 17

Una Luz en mi Camino Group
Juan P – 3 anos
Mauricio – 7 anos
Amondo C – 13 anos
Recuperacion 5to Capitulo Group
Nicasio C – April 19
Deseo de Vovir Group

Delegate Continued from Page 1

with your group's (informed) conscience. We will also hear a report from the Ad-Hoc

committee on the motion "Area 16 consider participating in a mobile app called "MEETING GUIDE". Following the report will be further discussion and then a vote on the motion.

I would like to thank the entire 65th Pre-paid committee for an excellent "job well-done"! It was a great weekend of events and I was especially impressed with the Sanford Stadium tour and (scoreboard) welcome to GSSA 65th Pre-paid attendees.

In my report to you on Sunday, I will be discussing a recent "A.A. Internal/External Communications Audit Report" I received from GSO. I will pass this on to your DCMs for sharing with you. Please read, share with your groups, discuss and we will discuss in future Assemblies. This is a very comprehensive report and I wanted to discuss its purpose and scope with all before it's taken to your groups.

In February we will receive the background material for the 69th General Service Conference. This year, due to the change in date, we will have a little more time to read, digest, and discuss these items prior to my attending the conference in May. Because of my position as Chair of the International Conventions and Regional Forums, I will be attending the GSO Board Meeting weekend held January 25-28, 2019, in New York City. Only a few are permitted the privilege to attend these meetings and I'm honored to represent Area 16 and AA as a whole. Thank you.

New Groups

District 5 Zone B

Fireside Group
First Baptist Church
83 Rushing St
Richmond Hill, GA
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday at 6:00 p.m.

District 13 Zone B

3180 Club Group
Peachtree Rd United Methodist Church
3180 Peachtree Rd NE Rm C210
Atlanta, GA
Monday 7:00 a.m. open discussion

District 13 Zone J

Hopefuls Group
East West Church
100 Lloyd Ave Suite E
Tyrone, GA 30290
Monday 7:30 p.m.

District 15 Zone B

Jasper Group
Our Lady of the Mountains
1908 Waleska Highway 108
Jasper, GA 30143
Saturday 11:30 a.m.

District 16 Zone B

Bush Legue Group
Hope Springs Christian
1025 Baxter St
Athens, GA 30603
Monday 8:00 p.m. Closed

District 16 Zone B

High Noon Group
24th Street Inc
150 Collins Industrial
Athens, GA 30601
Daily 12:30 p.m. Closed

District 16 Zone B

The Usual Suspects Group
24th Street Inc
150 Collins Industrial
Athens, GA 30601
Wednesday 7:00 p.m.

District 5 Zone B

Fireside Group
First Baptist Church
83 Rushing St
Richmond Hill, GA
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday at 6:00 p.m.

Things We Cannot Change

District 8

Bill S., Baldwin County Group
Sobriety Date 11/30/09
Died 11/11/18

Georgia State Service Assembly Website Update!

A new version of the ["Find a Meeting with Maps"](http://www.aageorgia.org) is now available on www.aageorgia.org

Summary of changes:

- ◇ Modified layout with the greatest change for mobile device users.
- ◇ Limited display of meeting codes to nine primary codes with an option to select "Show all Types" to display all meeting codes for search selection
- ◇ Mobile Devices
 - ◇ Enabled map viewing
 - ◇ Placed search options in a left side scroll menu

THE GEORGIA MESSAGE OF AA

CALENDAR of EVENTS

Events listed here are presented solely as a service to the readers, not as an endorsement by the State Assembly. For any additional information, please use the addresses provided.

January 18th -20th **Georgia AA Service Assembly**

Macon/Marriott

January 26th **Corrections Certification Training**

Macon/GSSA

8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

January 25th – 27th **Hilton Head Mid-Winter Conference**

SC

February 8th – 10th **Southeast Delegate Get Together**

Atlanta

**Article deadline for the March/April Georgia Message for AA is
February 1, 2019**

The Georgia Message for AA is available in print and in electronic form on the
Area 16 website at:

www.aageorgia.org

There is no subscription fee for this newsletter, however all contributions are appreciated.

Contributions can be made electronically at www.aageorgia.org or by mailing to the
following:

G.S.S.A.
P. O. Box 7325
Macon, Ga. 31209

GEORGIA STATE (AREA 16) ASSEMBLY WEEKEND
MACON CENTREPLEX – CONVENTION CENTER
January 2019

FRIDAY January 18

8:00 PM Room 306	OPEN DISCUSSION MEETING Chairperson Dist, 7B Bob C., Sunrise Group	*Translated in Spanish
---------------------	---	------------------------

SATURDAY January 19

9:00 AM Ballroom A	DELEGATE'S MEETING with AREA CHAIRS Rick McN., Delegate / Debi K., Alternate Delegate	
9:00 AM Ballroom B	ASSEMBLY 101: Getting the most out of your Assembly Ernie M., Area Chair / Rebecca T., Office Committee Chair	*Translated in Spanish
10:00 AM Room 313	WEB COMMITTEE Diane M., Chairperson	
11:00 AM Centreplex Ballroom	COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE (Set up A/V System) Diane M./ Chuck H. Chairpersons	
11:00 AM Room 310	ARCHIVE MEETING Fred I. / Mike S., Chairpersons	
11:00 AM Room 324	CONVENTION COMMITTEE MEETING Debi K., Alternate Delegate	
11:00 AM Room 303	CORRECTIONS MEETING Ken P. / David J., Chairpersons	*Translated in Spanish
11:00 AM Room 306	GRAPEVINE MEETING Robert McC. / Whitney S., Chairpersons	
11:00 AM Room 308	PI/CPC MEETING Maxwell S. / Micah G., Chairpersons	
11:00 AM Room 312	SECRETARY/TREASURER WORKSHOP Tracy M., Area Secretary / Christy G., Area Treasurer	*Translated in Spanish
11:00 AM Room 309	TREATMENT/ ACCESSIBILITIES MEETING Richard R./ Karen S., Chairpersons	
1:00 PM Room 306	DCM MEETING Rick McN., Delegate	*Translated in Spanish
1:00 PM Centreplex Ballroom	GSR ORIENTATION (Part 1 of 3) Tom H., Past Delegate, Area 16 (GA)	*Translated in Spanish

SATURDAY January 19

3:00 – 5:00 PM Centreplex Ballroom	GSR WORKSHOP (Including reports from area chairs) 1. Tradition Eleven – Our public relations policy is based on attraction rather than promotion. We need always maintain personal anonymity at the level of press, radio and films. – Daniel L., GSR – A Vision for You 16E 2. "Our Big Book – 80 years, 71 Languages" Yesterday's World – Our Legacy Begins – Bryan S, DCM 16A 3. Ask-it-Basket (Rebecca T., Ernie M., Rick McN., Debi K., Christy G., Tracy M., Daniel L., Bryan S.)	*Translated in Spanish
---------------------------------------	---	------------------------

SATURDAY January 19 (Continued)

8:00 PM Centreplex Ballroom	AREA 16 OPEN SPEAKER MEETING Chairperson – Rick L., DCM 14C 12 Steps – Jim B., DCM 1B 12 Traditions – Laura P., DCM 10B Speaker – Genevieve B., DCM 11B	*Translated in Spanish
9:30 PM Room 310 Room 303 Room 312 Room 306 Green Room Room 308 Room 309	AREA WORKSHOPS Archives Corrections Communications Grapevine Intergroup/Central Office PI/CPC Treatment/Accessibilities	*Translated in Spanish *Translated in Spanish

SUNDAY January 20

9:00 AM Centreplex Ballroom	<u>AREA 16 BUSINESS MEETING</u>	*Translated in Spanish
--------------------------------	--	------------------------

CALL TO ORDER/SERENITY PRAYER

Ernie M., Area 16 Chairperson

1. Delegate's Report – Rick McN.
2. Recognize Past Area Officers
3. Approve Minutes from Sept 2018 Business Meeting
4. Final report from 2018 Pre-Paid – Athens
5. Report from 2019 Pre-Paid – Savannah
6. Area Officer's reports (Alternate Delegate, Secretary, and Treasurer)

OLD BUSINESS

1. Ad-Hoc Committee report on the following motion: – "I make a motion that Area 16 consider participating in a mobile app called "Meeting Guide" that has been created to help alcoholics find AA meetings across the US, Canada and beyond."
2. Motion – State Chair become an elected two-year position with the same qualifications as Delegate. (Vote & Manual Change.)
3. Motion - Office Chair become an elected two-year position with the same qualifications as Delegate. (Vote & Manual Change.)

NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of New Area Chairs & Co-Chairs
2. Bid for 2021 Pre-paid Convention
3. Vote on proposal to move Assembly to Dublin for the years 2021/2022.
4. General Sharing
5. Adjourn with Lord's Prayer (Spanish & English)

PLEASE NOTE

IN ORDER TO VOTE ON SUNDAY, A GSR MUST BE SIGNED IN FOR THE BUSINESS MEETING BEFORE 9:00 AM SUNDAY MORNING. (You may sign in at registration desk during the weekend, at the specified times.)

A Declaration of Unity

This we owe to AA's future; to place our common welfare first; to keep our Fellowship united.
For on AA unity depend our lives, and the lives of those to come.

Gssa@2006

***Si desea que le traduzcan una sesión diferente, consulte los traductores**